MEMORANDUM FOR:

THRY:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

AN
UNITED STATES T A /
NUCLEAP REGULATORY COMMISSION ey
NASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 '1_ by (

OCT 2 & 188;

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Diractor
Division of Licensing

Thomas M, Novak, Assistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

Mary F. Haughey, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

NRR INPUT TO SALP - NINE MILE POINT 2

The NRR SALP input for Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station, Unit 2 covering

the newiod 10/0V,

‘82 - 09/30/83 is orovided as the attachment to this me=o.

Tne TINCINGS 1n The redort arg based on comments from the project menagar
anc reviewers whe nave had interactions with the licensee. o additional
comments were received from NRR Division Directors in review of the draft

input.
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As stated
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T, /"Ai$f§4mga{:;g¢ ,
Mary . Haughey,' Project Manager
Licensing Branch No, 2
Division of Licensing
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siénificer: iicensing activitier curing this teriof incluoe:

' Usereting license epplicetion end ecceptence review

¥ Corpletion of the revetment ditch review

- Caseload Forecast Panel, February 22-24, 1983

’ Responses to acceptance review requests for informatior

Nenagement reeting ¢n Apri) 2&, 18232

’ Heeting on ceviations from the Stenciro Review Plen,

September 1, 1983

# rumber of meelings ann cerference cells to discuss tec nica)
tssues related to the safety anc envirznmental reviews,

$ Environmental Site Visit Avgust 1-2, 19083

Uarigement Involvemert end Control in Assurire Duality
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